UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Mre Je Qe Be'btis,
Sears, Roebuck & Cos,
Topeke, Kansase.

Dear Mr, Bettis:

I have received your letter of October 5th, in
which you say a friend of yours is collecting footballs
which are usually sold for 25¢ at the football gamese

I am assuming that you refer to foothball programs
which are sold for that amount at the football gamese I
em enclosing herewith the progrem of the Texas-Kansas game
~held in Lawrence on September 24,

Sincerely yours,

Dir tor of Physical Edu ation,

Q > sar-Basketball CoacH,



